

City of Columbia, Missouri

Meeting Minutes - Final

Substance Abuse Advisory Commission

Wednesday, November 8, 2017 12:00 PM

Regular

Department of Public Health and Human Services, Community Training Room, 1005 W. Worley St.

I. CALL TO ORDER

Willoughby called the meeting to order at 12:01 pm.

II. ROLL CALL

The roll was taken with the following results: Chaffin, Roelands, Willoughby, Dude, Priesmeyer and Baumstark were present. Borgmeyer and Smith were excused. Grim and Mondloch were both absent at the time of the roll call.

Present:

- Michelle Baumstark, Kim Dude, Joseph Priesmeyer, Sarah Grim, Blake Willoughby, Danielle Mondloch, Jennifer Roelands and Steven Chaffin
- Excused: 2 Molly Borgmeyer and Gary Smith

III. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Baumstark moved to approve the agenda. The motion was seconded by Priesmeyer and passed with a unanimous vote.

IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: October 11, 2017

Priesmeyer moved to approve the minutes. The motion was seconded by Dude and passed with a unanimous vote. Introductions of commission members were made

V. ELECTION OF OFFICERS

There was a discussion regarding officers for the next term. Priesmeyer moved to approve the slate of Borgmeyer as Chair, Willoughby as Vice Chair, and Smith as Secretary. The motion was seconded by Baumstark and passed with a unanimous vote.

VI. OLD BUSINESS

A. Alcohol Policy

Willoughby stated the memo to City Council was submitted. Hollis stated he, Shouse-Jones and Public Health and Human Services Director Stephanie Browning were present at the City Council meeting at which the memo was considered by council. Hollis stated there was no commission member present to speak on behalf of the commission. Hollis stated background information was provided followed by Council discussion. Hollis stated there was no action taken, but administrative penalties were discussed. Shouse-Jones recommended that commission members watch the City Council meeting made available on the City website. A general discussion followed regarding administrative penalties, drink special ordinance enforcement, and future options. Willoughby made a motion to invite City staff from the Law Department to the next meeting to provide guidance on alcohol policy. The motion was seconded by Grim and passed with unanimous vote. Shouse-Jones stated there would be a meeting within the Columbia Police Department to discuss enforcement options considering the current staff availability. Hollis stated he would gather some city data and maps regarding crime and alcohol to share with commission members. Grim entered at 12:03 pm. Mondloch entered at 12:11 pm.

B. Opioids

Willoughby asked for an update regarding drug take backs. Hollis stated that the CPD could longer use the incinerator due to MO Dept. of Natural Resources permitting issues. Therefore, Hollis stated, the drug drop-box was no longer available in the Columbia Police Department lobby. Shouse-Jones stated that contraband collected by the Columbia Police Department could be incinerated, but drug take-back substances could not. Hollis stated the Drug Enforcement Administration handles the collection from community take-back events. A discussion followed. Hollis stated he would send registration information to the commission regarding the upcoming opioid summit.

VII. REPORTS

A. Access to Alcohol Action Team/Fan Behavior Committee Update

Dude stated the Access to Alcohol team was not meeting until next week. Dude stated Alcohol Responsibility Month was successful with good participation at each event, including the alcohol and drug screening event. Dude stated the bystander survey was sent out and data would be available in the future.

B. Youth Community Coalition (YC2) Update

None.

C. Columbia Public Schools

Baumstark stated the outreach counselors were meeting tomorrow to discuss the Look Around campaign. Baumstark stated U-matter campaign messaging was being revamped and would continue sharing messages regarding positive choices. Baumstark stated information could be found at umatter.us.

D. Staff Report

Hollis shared information about the Look Around campaign youth behavioral health awareness campaign. Hollis stated phase one was the social media campaign which began on September 15th. Hollis stated phase two was a school-based campaign which would begin soon. Hollis stated phase three is a community-wide rollout. Hollis stated the goals of the campaign were to destigmatize mental health and encourage help-seeking behavior. Hollis stated this campaign is collaborating with Boone County Schools Mental Health Coalition, the Family Access Center, and other partners. Hollis stated the campaign committee would be discussing how to sustain this campaign. Baumstark stated schools would be forwarding a letter about the campaign to parents.

VIII. GENERAL COMMENTS BY PUBLIC, MEMBERS, AND STAFF

Justin Klocke with Senator McCaskill's office stated efforts were being made to address the opioid epidemic. Klocke stated he was tasked with building relationships and collaboration in the community.

IX. NEXT MEETING DATE/TOPICS

Willoughby stated the next meeting was scheduled for December 13, 2017 at 12 noon.

X. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 1:04 pm.

Members of the public may attend any open meeting. For requests for accommodations related to disability, please call 573-874-7214. In order to assist staff in making the appropriate arrangements for your accommodation, please make your request as far in advance of the posted meeting date as possible.